

## Contact

jer.schaeffer@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jérôme-schaeffer-989260119 (LinkedIn)  
jers.dev (Personal)

## Top Skills

PHP  
PHPUnit  
Symfony

## Languages

French (Native or Bilingual)  
English (Full Professional)  
Korean (Limited Working)

## Certifications

Zend Certified PHP Engineer

# Jérôme Schaeffer

Fullstack Intensive instructor  
Seoul, South Korea

## Summary

After now many years improving my craft by working on many projects as a consultant or not, I have now enough experience to lead a little team of developers in my current job.

I had the chance to work on many different technologies, front or back ones but never stopped getting interest in new emerging technologies.

I'm still very specialized in web technologies and even have an official certification from Zend Technologies in PHP. I'm now mostly doing javascript in my work but I'm always open to learn new things.

One thing I really like to do as well is training people. I did many conference talks in intern or during special event. Passing knowledge is probably my most favorite thing to do!

---

## Experience

wcoding  
Fullstack Intensive instructor  
March 2023 - Present (4 months)  
Seoul, South Korea

Redspher  
6 years 1 month  
Lead Developer  
June 2021 - February 2023 (1 year 9 months)  
Strasbourg, Grand Est, France

Web Developer  
February 2017 - June 2021 (4 years 5 months)  
Contern, Luxembourg, Luxembourg

Examples of tasks done at Redspher :

- Creation of javascript Front End (React.js)
- Creation of multiple backend in node.js (typescript) and nodered
- Implementation of new technical services into a legacy application

- Integration of a logger (ELK stack) and a new mailing service
- Migration of many applications from PHP 5 to PHP 7
- Modernisation of a legacy stack :
- Integration of real time data manipulation via websocket (socket.io)
- Implementation of a pubsub pattern (Redis) to ease the communication between different services
- Improvement of application performances with the use of a CQRS architecture (SolR)
- Improvement of application deployment (continuous deployment with Travis and ContinuousPHP)
- Splitting frontend and backend from some applications
- Training developers when integrating all the new tools
- Improvement of the development stack with the help of Docker

... and more!

## OpCoding

### Web Developer

November 2015 - January 2017 (1 year 3 months)

Région de Metz, France

Missions done at Flash Europe International :

- Refactoring/Optimisation of a legacy application with heavy load.
- integration of composer as well as creation of Acceptance and Unit tests.

Tools used: Codeception, Behat

- Designing and development of micro services for all the platform

Tools used: PHP 7, Objective-PHP (framework), Codeception

Mission at IPI (1 month) :

- Refactoring of existing application
- refactoring in service layers ( Gateway - Services - Controller)

Tool used: Symfony2, PHPUnit

Mission at E-Connect (3 month) :

- Project of redesigning the Luxembourg Tennis Federation website
- Designing and creation of a RESTFUL api with Laravel Framework.

Tools used: Laravel, PhpSpec, Codeception, JWT, Grunt, Gulp

## OLKY PAYMENT SERVICE PROVIDER S.A

### Web Developer

March 2015 - October 2015 (8 months)

Livange, Luxembourg

Tasks realized at Olkypay :

- Creation of a backend application with Symfony to handle different tasks : logs, forms, webservices soap/rest etc..
- Creation of a front end for the application with Twig: Layouts, new pages, forms..
- Documentation of the developed features
- Monitoring of the servers and webservices with Nagios

Tool used: Symfony2, PHPUnit, Twig, JQuery, MariaDB, Nagios

---

## Education

IUT Robert SCHUMAN

BTEC Higher National Diploma, IT · (2012 - 2014)

Lycée Polyvalent Jean-Baptiste Schwilgué

Professional Baccalaureate in Digital Electronic Systems, Electrical and Electronic Engineering · (September 2009 - June 2012)